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Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

From: Jim Frazier [Ufrazier@orbitpetro.comj
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 9:31 AM
To: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case No. 14078

Thank you for your note. | will be happy (o work with you to facilitate the resolution of these mattars,

dim Frazier
President

-

P31 East Britton Road: ORC, OK 733
(403) 607-6020 Ph

(4033 60742306 Py
Email: g
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From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD [mailto;Sonny.Swazo@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 10:24 AM

To: jfrazier@orbitpetro.com

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

‘Subject: Case No. 14078

Dear My, Frazier:

Tomorrow’s hearing will be reset to March 6, .2008, to allow Orbit Petroleum to fully participate in
proceedings, since it is my understanding that Orbit now owns the wells in question. The hearing will be
8:15 a.m., in the Oil Conservation Division Hearing Room (Porter Hall) at 1220 South St. Francis Dr
Santa Fe, New Mexico. You will be receiving documents from me in the near future.

Sonny Swazo .
Assistant General Counsel, OCD
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